
file:////grandmother/.../2004%20Amendment%201/041102NWB6FOD%20Cancel%20Water%20Quantity%20from%20amendment-ITAE.txt[9/29/2009 4:00:04 PM]

From: Jim Wall [Tech1@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2004 12:53 PM
To: NWB Licensing Administrator
Subject: Fw: Application for Amendments to Water License for the North
Warning System Sites in Nunavut

----- Original Message ----- 
From: "Cheng, Sam" <Sam.Cheng@nasittuq.com>
To: <Tech1@nwb.nunavut.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2004 12:39 PM
Subject: RE: Application for Amendments to Water License for the North
Warning System Sites in Nunavut

Hi Jim:

Refs. 1.  Letter/E-mail Sam Cheng, Nasittuq Corp./Jim Wall, Nunavut Water
Board dated 31 August 04
2.  Water License NBW6DYE0409 - Type "B"
3.  Water License NBW6FOD0409 - Type "B"
4.  Water License NBW6SHE0409 - Type "B"
5.  Water License NBW6BAF0409 - Type "B"

As per our telephone discussion on subject this morning, Nasittuq has
reconsidered and decided to withdraw the
application for amendment to the Quantity of Water Usage at the captioned
NWS sites as stipulated
in the original license terms and conditions issued by the Nunavut Water
Board.  Nasittuq Corp. however will
still request NWB to review and approve the amendment to the sewage disposal
condition at the captioned NWS sites.

Please contact me should you need further information or clarification
regarding the subject.

Best regards,

Sam Cheng
Nasittuq Corp.

Tel: 613 787-3868
E-mail:  sam.cheng@nasittuq.com
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